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Ei_vitha (LKK Auto)

=5ia———— ]
From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 4:15 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: Ong Zi Hui
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: SAS Report SBS1Z.PDF

GAS Bus - SBS 1Z Third Part Claim against SKQ4736P

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ o

AMember of IURNSENNE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Eileen Ang

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Helene Phua <helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: GAS Bus - SBS 1Z Third Part Claim against SKQ4736P

Hi Helene,

Folder created.

From: Motor Survey

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.msig-asia.com>; Eileen Ang <eileen ang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: GAS Bus - SBS 1Z Third Part Claim against SKQ4736P

@ HP, I have manually assign this.



@ EA, please create folder.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G

AMember of IMRRHNIE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Sam Tan Kiam Meng [mailto:samtan@cdge.cnm_.s_g]

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Denis Teo Chin Chye <denisteo @spa rkcarcare.com>; Chan Foo Heng <chanfh @cdge.com.sg>; Patrick Chung
Chan Kim <patrickchu ng@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: GAS Bus - SBS 1Z Third Part Claim against SKQ4736P

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Hi Claims Team,
Please check liability for the mentioned accident case.

Kindly take note that this is a public service bus we cannot hold for too long,
itis presently in our workshop ready to inspect by your surveyor.

GAS Bus - SBS 1Z Third Part Claim against SKQ4736P

Please contact Mr. Chan Foo Heng from CDGE should you have any queries.
HP: 9690 1177

Address:

COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

205 Braddeli Road, Singapore 579701

BLK D - BUS ACCIDENT REPAIR

Warmest Regards

Sam Tan | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd | BAR &
L (65)6383 7369 | «B (65)6286 0309 | & sa mtan@cdge.com.sp
Address: 205 Braddell Road, Singapore 579701

! : ler the environment before printing this e-mail

2Ssage and any attachments may contain confidentia privileged or proprietary information If you are not the inten led recipient kindly natify

3g€ and its attachments immediately. and pl be advised that using. copying. distr buting or disclosing any contents
not allowed Statements pertaining to any matter outside our t usiness are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
S510n purposes only and are subject to approvals Nothing herein

bound in any way to ar ¥ lerm or condition axcept as anread in 3

Limited or its refated companies. The comments/proposals provided are for disc

nstitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be

2



‘u}mten ‘agreement signed by the duly authonsed reprasentatives of both parties

comfortDelGra - a Green Office centified by the Singapore Environment Gounell - 15 committed to presenving the snviranmant We encourage you
to print this only if necessary

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No 199506048W]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (Including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is nat a waliver of the privilege ar confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender im mediately, delete the email and do nat copy, distribute or disclose its contents



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
To: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Pauline Tham Date: 11 Sep 2018

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No : SKQ4736P

TP Vehicle No
Make

Date of Inspection
Inspection At

: SBS1Z Accident Date : 02/09/2019
: VOLVO BSTL Assignment Date : 10/09/2019
: 10/09/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :7.00

: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (BRADDELL)
205 BRADDELL ROAD
SINGAPORE 579701

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Remarks

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$ 8,112.96
Revised Amount :S$ 6,739.26
Check Items (Estimated) :S$ 0.00
Total :S$ 6,739.26
Lump Sum Repair :S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S$
Pre-Accident Value :S$
COE / PARF Rebate :S$
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair :S$

() The vehicle is economical/not economical for repair.

( x ) The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.



MGAL18117352 / Go Ahead Loyang Pte. Ld. - HO Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 05/09/2013 17:09

SUBMITTED BY: Chan Waijie Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 06/09/2019 10:23

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correc'[lz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability .

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 15 not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report 05/09/2019 17:09

Date Of Accident 02/09/2019 21:00

Exact Location Of Accident SENGKANG CTRL 67601 - BUANGKOK STN EXIT B
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SBS1Z

) icyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GO AHEAD SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201541900C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-63847169

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLVO

Model B9TL-9.4 D AUTO TURBO ABS (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident COMMERCIAL PURPOSE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category BUS
(Tnsurance Company
Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES
Palicy Number D-18091603MFBP
Cover Note Number
Driver
Name of Driver YUHANIWAN BIN ZAMALUDIN
NRIC No G2626063P
Date Of Birth 15/10/1982
Occupation OUTDOOR

11/06/2015

4 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81431351

NOEMAIL

Page 10f 9



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

n’as any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
Yes,against whom?
ces of Accident

5 LORONG 15
KG DESA MELAYU MAJIDI

81100
YES

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES

NO

YES

PASIR RIS NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 1 PASIR RIS DRIVE 4 , POSTCODE: 519457 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-5852999 - FAX NO: 65855261
NO

MY BUS JUST ENTERED THE ABOVE-MENTIONED LOCATION WHEN | NOTICED A BLACK MAZDA 6 TRAVELLED
AGAINST THE TRAFFIC FLOW, COLLIDED ONTO A STATIONARY BLUE COMFORT-DELGRO HYUNDAI 140 TAXI
[SHA7621L] THAT WAS WAITING BEFORE THE SIGNALIZED JUNCTION OF COMPASSVALE BOW X SENGKANG CTRL
BEFORE COLLIDING ONTO THE FRONT BUMPER OF MY BUS WHERE MY BUS FRON WINDSCREEN CRACKED. BOTH
THE TAXI DRIVER AS WELL AS THE MAZDA DRIVER WERE SUBSEQUENTLY CONVEYED TO TTSH VIA AMBULANCE

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

DIFFERENT FORMAT
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

SKQ4736P
DARK BLUE MAZDA 6

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2of 9



Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name YUHANIWAN BIN ZAMALUDIN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SBS1Z

Were seat belts worn? NO

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

NO

Postcode

n

Page 30f 9



Sketch Plan

SBS1Z



POLICE REPORT 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Pasir Ris N.P.C

1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE
519457

Tel No: 1800-5852999

TAddress.

2 Loyang Way Go-Ahead Singapore SINGAPORE 508776

Contact No.:
Home/Office:

Mobile: 81431351

Email:

Type of Informant:
Driver

Language:

Institution / School Name:

Class: 2B.3,4A

Driving Licence Information:

Date of Expiry’ 04/05/2020

B "--F—.—uw: == M f_md :

Date/Time

Accident. Straight Road

02/09/201921.00
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Duai Carriage Way Not Controlled Moderats
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ;muam:

es

Page 50f 9



POLICE REPORT 2

SINGAPORE
SINGAPORE L A

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
PasirRisNP.C Report No. T/20190803/2008
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE

519457 CONTINUA REPORT

Tel No: 1800-5852999 e

Related Vehicle = SBS1Z (Bus/Coach/Minibus) Contact No. | 81431351
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 2B,3 4A
Driving | Date of Expiry:
Licence & | 04/05/2020
Expiry Date _|
—WT _NIL e Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

Onhmuh.ﬁrmmdm.lmmmmnhmmﬁwd
wmmm-mmmnmwmmmnwm.
Upon looking at the direction of where the passenger is pointing, | saw a grey colour car driving against
nawdmmmmthﬁmmmmmmmmmum
m.mmmmwmmmmmwum-w

As a result of the accident, the front portion of the bus was dented in. Neither the passengers in my bus
or myself was injured. -

Page 6 of 9



POLICE REPORT 3

SINGAPORE AU

T/20180603/2008
Police Station Of Origin: ki
PasirRisN.P.C Report No. T/20190903/2008
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE

519457 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-5852999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

. IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Informant:
G/
S| KAMARUZZAMAN BIN MAH

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:

Not applicable 03/09/2019 02:17
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TPIGIT/

SI ONG CHEE f

SINGAPURE
POLICE FORCE

Contact No
Authentication
NP168 ; 2 e’
5 SIGNATURE

Page 7 of 9



Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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205 Braddell Road 8(579701)
ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES

Our Ref:
Type of Claim Third Party - GAS Vehicle No. - SBS 1Z
Make & Model - VOLVO B9TL
Year of Manufacture 2015
Chassis No. . YV3S4P928FA172629
Ins Company ; NA Engine No. . 194309
Excess NA Policy No : NA
Date of Accident : 2/9/2019 Time of Accident . 21:00
Suggested Days of Repair : In-house Vehicle Assessor
Repair Estimates Case Owner : Chan Foo Heng
Signature
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price Items $ 3,714.40
Contact No
Less 10% $ 371.44 Operations
63837369 — Chan Foo Heng / Sam Tan
Total of Cost/ List $ 3,342.96 chanfh@cdge.com.sg
samtan{@cdge.com.sg
b) Nett Price It $ - ' '
(b) rice ltems ,/Z/b?' Af/.é&-” fb/

Less

Total of Nett Item

/@faf% ﬂ‘;/ﬂ,y

(c) Special Nett Items s - ///)-'?(?/of/?

Total Parts Cost (Appendix A) $ 3,342.96

Labour (Appendix B) $ 4,770.00

Total Repair Cost $ 811296
The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T.
Name of Surveyor ; \ “ /élfﬂ&'fi)

Company . MSt&Hnsurance Z /(A’
Survey conducted on : /f/?// P at

Remarks By Surveyor

(a) The repair of this vehicle iMd ! is not authorized until further notice.

(b) Recommended Days of Repair o f day(s)
(c) Resurvey © Required / Mot Reedired
(d) Excess 3

(e) Signature of surveyor 'Qa Date: /0, 5 ! /P

ACOCENT REFAIRESTMATESFS




Spark Car Care

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)
Tel: 63837168 / 63837466 Fax:62815767

Spare Parts

Vehicle No - SBS 1Z

Make & Model : VOLVO BOTL

Case Owner : Chan Foo Heng

Year Manufacture : 2015

rage |

Chassis No : YV3S4P928FA172629 Engine No : 194309
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim . Third Party - GAS
SINd| Part Description QTy Cost Li_Sl — i e
Price Price Price SIN Surveyor
1 [N/S CORNER BUMPER - CLASS 2 cm| 1|3 562.00 L
Q M6x50 - FLANGE SOCKET BUTTON SCREWS/S | 1 | $4+7)  3.00 —_
|3 |FRT NS CORNER DEFLECTOR COMP MOULD - C| 1 %77) 196.00 —
4 |FRONT MID BUMPER COMP MOULD - CLASS 2 1 | $& 553.00 —
5 |FRONT FIBREGLASS CORNER FIX BRACKETN/S| 1 | 54  44.00 —
6 |STAINLESS STEEL HINGE;FRONT FRAME 4r7| 2 | 89.00 —
7 |FRONT BUMPER LOCK MECHANISM A | 1|8 122000 —
8 [N/S crash bracket Al 1S 35.00 _—
9 |SPRING LOADED DOOR BOLT Aeg | 2 |5 58.00 —
10 [Bumper attachment bracket Artl 1|8 35.00 o
11 |BUMPER ATTACHMENT PLATE v 2|8 9.00 —
12 [BUMPER HINGE LOCATING BLOCK Ays| 1|8 36.00 —
13 [BUMPER ATT BKT A 1 ]s 56.00 =
14 |FRT HANGING STRAP;FRT FRAME Al 1|8 33.00 X
15 |DIPPED BEAM HEADLAMP Arﬁ el 1|8 258.00 e
BLANKING PLATE FOR DAY TIME RUNNINGLIG | 1 | $,4e, 69.00 —
‘ REGUALTOR 2| 1|8 130.00 —
18 |GO AHEAD Sticker A | 1|8 30.00 —
19 |Front Number Plate 4 1|8 60.00 {‘4
20 |M6X35 M1/B38 BIGHEAD BOLT g | 1|8 8.00 —
21 |M6 LUG NUT - ZINC NICKEL ma | 2|8 10.40 —
22 |Bolt & Nut M6 X 40 e | 8|S 40.00 —
23 |Bolt & Nut M8 X 25 /e, | 8|S 30.00 =
24 |PLEXUS ADHESIVE M, | 1|8 150.00 —
25 ~
z 773
27
28
29
30

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

09/09/2019

5:35 PM




Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)

Tel 63837168 / 63837466 Fax: 62815767

Labour
Vehicle No. SBS 1Z Case Owner ; Chan Foo Heng
Make & Model : VOLVO B9TL Year of Manufacture : 2015
SIN Estimated Adjusted
< Labour Description . . .
Price Price
1 |Replace n/s corner bumper & blanking plate $560.00 .\
2 |Replace n/s light bezel with bolt & plexus $360.00 I
3 |Replace n/s reflector panel, clips & nuts $240.00 / 47 ?;{

4 |Replace mid bumper panel, lock mechanism, crash bracket, $760.00

spring lock, bumper bracket, bolts & nuts

5 |Replace n/s head lamp assy $180.00 (ﬂ/
6 |[Repair front pillar bracket $240.00

7 |Repair fronbt crash frame support & bracket $360.00 ( 7’25/{
8 |Repair front chassis cross member structure, bracket $360.00

9 |Respray underseal Tuff-coat at accident area $210.00 /4 ber
10 |Spray painting on mid bumper, light bezel, bumper corner, $1,500.00 /'a'gV;/

reflector panel & front dome

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.




09/09/2019

205 Braddell Road S(579701)
ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES

Our Ref:
Type of Claim : Third Party - GAS Vehicle No. SBS 1Z
Mzke & Model VOLVO BITL
Year of Manufacture 2015
Chassis No. YV3S4P92BFA172629
Ins Company : NA Engine No. 194309
Excess i NA Policy No. : NA
Date of Accident : 2/9/2019 Time of Accident 21:00
Suggested Days of Repair : In-house Vehicle Assessor
Repair Estimates @o Case Owner Chan Foo Heng
k- gh 5 Signature
Parts (a) Cost/List Price ltems ~_§ _3:714.40
260\ & Contact No
Less 10% $ 37434 Operations
";,'z. 45~ 2b 63837369 - Chan Foo Heng / Sam Tan
Total of Cost/ List $ ﬁgﬁ chanfh@cdge com.sq
samian@cdoe.com. sy
b) Nett Price It $ - i
(b) ems Sl - Vo7 Aurd,,, 5
Less /%
f .
Total of Nett ltem e, # 6"?'47
(c) Special Nett tems $ - ;
%345 26 ///0'?(?/0/(.?
Total Parts Cost (Appendix A) $ 33429%
e RNATIS
Labour (Appendix B) $ 00 é ’é
2 / 74 s
Total Repair Cost $ 83442796 4 "’f (f/k/(%?b. Cony

The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T.

Name of Surveyor /éflm'/h
Company MSHS<nsurance A /(/(
Survey conducted on 1/ 9 at

Remarks By Surveyor

(a) The repair of this vehicle isfaﬁbd{ad /is not authorized until further notice.
(b) Recommended Days of Repair 74 7

day(s)

(c) Resurvey

(d) Excess 3

Required / et Reeoired

(e) Signature of surveyor

,Q, ilod

Date:

o —— —
WCCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATESF

€ (735-20V UK
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Spark Car Care SN
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)
Tel: 63837168 / 63837466 Fax:62815767

Spare Parts
Vehicle No : SBS1Z Case Owner : Chan Foo Heng
Make & Model : VOLVO BSTL Year Manufacture : 2015
Chassis No - YV3S4P928FA172629 Engine No : 194309
Sales Order : Supplier
Order By - Type of Claim : Third Party - GAS
S/N Part Description ary cou (o o [Pisposition By
Price Price Price S/N Surveyor
| 1 |N/S CORNER BUMPER - CLASS 2 cm| 1|s  s6200 —
M6x50 - FLANGE SOCKET BUTTON SCREW S/S | 1 | $4/2  3.00 =
- |FRT NS CORNER DEFLECTOR COMP MOULD -C| 1 | $¢/29 196.00 =
4 [FRONT MID BUMPER COMP MOULD-CLASS2 | 1 | $&p 553.00 —
5 |FRONT FIBREGLASS CORNER FIXBRACKETN/S| 1 | $4  44.00 —
6 |STAINLESS STEEL HINGE:FRONT FRAME 4| 2 |$ 89.00 —
7 |FRONT BUMPER LOCK MECHANISM A | 1|8 122000 —
8 |N/S crash bracket A | 1S 35.00 N
9 |SPRING LOADED DOOR BOLT Ae. | 2 |8 58.00 —
10 |Bumper attachment bracket At 1|8 35.00 P
11 |BUMPER ATTACHMENT PLATE Aer?| 2 |8 9.00 —
12 |BUMPER HINGE LOCATING BLOCK a7 1|8 36.00 —
13 |BUMPER ATT BKT &1 ]s 56.00 =
14 |FRT HANGING STRAP;FRT FRAME M| 1|5 33.00 \/ X
15 |DIPPED BEAM HEADLAMP Mmlem| 1 |$ 258.00 —
“2 |BLANKING PLATE FOR DAY TIME RUNNING LIG | 1 | $ e, 69.00 —
 [REGUALTOR 2| 1|8 130.00 ==
18 |GO AHEAD Sticker Ae | 1|8 30.00 —
19 |Front Number Plate 4 118 60,00 ko ?’&J
20 [M6X35 M1/838 BIGHEAD BOLT g | 1|8 8.00 —
21 |M86 LUG NUT - ZINC NICKEL M| 2 |S 10.40 I
22 |Bolt & Nut M6 X 40 ne | 8|S 40.00 —
23 |Bolt & Nut M8 X 25 /b, | 8|S 30.00 —
24 |PLEXUS ADHESIVE e 1|8 150.00 o i
25 , = _d0
2 77% s
27 B "2l il
28
29
30
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

09/09/2019 5:35 PM



Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)

Tel: 63837168 / 63837466 Fax: 62815767

Labour
Vehicle No.  : SBS 1Z Case Owner : Chan Foo Heng
Make & Model : VOLVO BSTL Year of Manufacture 2 2015
SINo Estimated Adjusted
Labour Description ) i
Price Price
1 |Replace n/s corner bumper & blanking plate $560.00 [\
2 |Replace n/s light bezel with bolt & plexus $360.00 I
3 [Replace n/s reflector panel, clips & nuts $24000 |/ /¥ f&(
4 |Replace mid bumper panel, lock mechanism, crash bracket, $760.00
spring lock, bumper bracket, bolts & nuts
5 |Replace n/s head lamp assy $180.00 o’a{
6 |Repair front pillar bracket $240.00
7 |Repair fronbt crash frame support & bracket $360.00 F'jq
8 |Repair front chassis cross member structure, bracket $360.00 _
9 |Respray underseal Tuff-coat at accident area $210.00 /1 ﬁd(
10 |Spray painting on mid bumper, light bezel, bumper corner, $1,500.00 | /@fot—
reflector panel & front dome /
A g il
c \

i

1

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
10 Sep 2019 Pending for Survey
Main |03 Sep 2019 18:30 $$6,735.26  |5$6,735.26 ot
Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancel C I

Show All

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]

Insured: SIM PUAY GEK, ID: S8012323Z
Main )
Chiriits GO AHEAD SINGAPORE PTE LTD, Co. Reg, No.: 201541900C
Vehicle Reg. ., |02/09/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SBs1z Date of Loss: | /48 Months and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
. Policy/Cover |B80463843QMX (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: | TP / 604584 Note No.: |Coverage: 28/11/2018 - 27/11/2019
Vehicle Reg. Policy No
No. SKQ4736P : .
{Insured): (Claimant):
Excess:
Repairer: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Braddell) 205 Braddell Road, 579701 Toa Payoh - Tel: 63837168 /63837118
i‘:s':"r:*r‘g MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Pauline Tham - 6594 2545]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 10/10/2019]
Driver/Custo
dian SIM POH HUA (), NRIC: SB132917F, Tel: +6598755789 Email:
(Insured):
S:LAasrgks on WP. Manual assigned to LKK via email on 09/09/19. (Manual Assign). Liab: NA. Contact: Mr Chan Foo Heng @ 9690 1177.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE
Priority Type

View All I Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
d By Completed On Created On

Due Date Done?

No results.

Task Group  Subject  Handl Assig

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 11/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SBS1Z (604584)
[SKQ4736P]
TP
GO AHEAD SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Sep 2 2019 12:00AM
[SIM PUAY GEK]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View
Assessment Reports |1 per page v]| &
No |Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |11/09/19 16:01 Adjuster Immediate Advice & | Load HTM
Photos/Images [3perpage  [V]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |04/10/19 17:48 | General View @ | wuwre M
2 |04/10/1917:48 | General View @ | wadirc | &
3 |04/10/19 17:48 General View 6 | wadic | &
4 |04/10/19 17:48 General View 8| wadirc | M
5 |04/10/19 17:48 General View @ | wadirc | M
6 |04/10/19 17:48 General View © | wadc | M
7 |04/10/19 17:48 General View © | wadirc | M
8 |04/10/19 17:48 General View 8 | wadirc | M
9 |04/10/19 17:48 General View €| wadirc | M
10 |04/10/19 17:48 General View @ | wadirc | &
11 |04/10/19 17:48 General View @ | wadirc | 4
12 |04/10/19 17:48 General View O wadirc | &
13 | 04/10/19 17:48 General View ° Load JPG M
14 |04/10/19 17:48 General View | wadrc | &

|15 |04/10/19 17:48 General View O | wadirc | M
|16 |04/10/19 17:48 General View € | edirc | &
17 |04/10/19 17:48 General View 8 | oadrG
18 |04/10/19 17:48 General View O | wadirc | M4
19 |04/10/19 17:48 General View ) | wadc | M
20 |04/10/19 17:48 General View © | adiwrc | M
21 |04/10/19 17:48 General View @ | wadirc | M
22 |04/10/19 17:48 General View @ | wadrc | M4
23 |04/10/19 17:48 | General View 0 | wadirc | M
24 |04/10/19 17:48 | General View @ | wawc | &
25 |04/10/19 17:48 General View O | wadrc | &
26 |04/10/19 17:48 General View € | wadirc | &
27 |04/10/19 17:50 Reinspection Photo © | wadrc | &
28 |04/10/19 17:50 Reinspection Photo @ | adirc | M
Documentation l: per page m %]
No | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |09/09/19 16:03 TP SBS1Z GIA & POLICE REPORT € | Load POF
No | Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Slng.pore] Pte. Ltd. (Internal Surveyor) Thumbnall | Print
1 |10/09/19 18:27 Survey Request - Manual Assigned € | Load POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST o Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp...

11/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 11/10/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ssso7198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805

Singapore 408933
Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG19015945/KTD3E2
Date: 11/10/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 80463843QMX
Claimant
: 47
Vehicle No : SBS1Z Insured Vehicle No: SKQ4736P
Date of Loss: 02/09/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 604584
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SBS1Z
Make & Model: VOLVO B9TL, 9.4 D AUTO TURBO ABS (A) Engine No: D9194309
Reg. Date: 13/08/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: YV3S4P928FA172629
Colour: Green Odometer: 294593 km
Engine Capacity: 9364 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: NIA

Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

ONDITI ICLE AT THE T! F SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/7T0R22.5 Rear Tyre Size: 275/70R22.5(D/D)
Front Left Side: Continental 4 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 8/8/8/8 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 4 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 8/8/8/8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]'
Parts 3,342.96 3,295.26 47.70 1.43
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,770.00 3,440.00 1,330.00 27.88
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 8,112.96 6,735.26 1,377.70 16.98
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 567.91 471.47 96.44 16.98
Nett Amount (S$) 8,680.87 7,206.73 1,474.14 16.98
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/09/2019

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days

10/09/2019 Inspected At:

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
(Braddell)

205 Braddell Road

Singapore 579701

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...

11/10/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 2 of 3

VOLVO BSTL 9.4 D AUTO TURBO ABS (A) (Model not available in database)

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 11 Oct 2019)
Parts: N/A

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SBS12)

Validity:

Further Info: Items/values not in reference calal_ogue are prefixed with an asterisk ‘._

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
1 1 *M6X50-FLANGE SOCKET BUTTON SCREW S/S Missing 3.00FL *3.00FL
2 1 *FRT N/S CORNER DEFLECTOR COMP MOULD-C Cracked 196.00FL *196.00FL
3 1 *FRONT FIBRE GLASS CORNER FIX BRACKET N/S  Bent 4400FL  *44.00FL
4 2 *STAINLESS STEEL HINGE-FRONT FRAME Missing 89.00FL  *89.00FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOCK MECHANISM Bent 1,220.00FL *1,220.00FL
6 1 *N/S CRASH BRACKET Bent 35.00FL  *35.00FL
7 2 *SPRING LOADED DOOR BOLT Necessary 58.00FL  *58.00FL
8 1 *BUMPER ATTACHMENT BRACKET Missing 35.00FL  *35.00FL
9 2 *BUMPER ATTACHMENT PLATE Missing 9.00FL *9.00FL
10 1 *BUMPER HINGE LOCATING BLOCK Missing 36.00FL  *36.00FL
1 1 *BUMPER ATT BKT Bent 56.00FL  *56.00FL
12 1 *FRT HANGING STRAP FRT FRAME Serviceable 33.00FL *FL
13 1 *DIPPED BEAM HEADLAMP Mtg Cracked 258.00FL *258.00FL
14 1 *BLANKING PLATE FOR DAY TIME RUNNING LIG Necessary 69.00FL  *69.00FL
15 1 *REGULATOR Bent 130.00FL *130.00FL
16 1 *GO AHEAD STICKER Necessary 30.00FL  *30.00FL
17 1 *M6X35 M1/B38 BIGHEAD BOLT Necessary 8.00FL *8.00FL
18 2 *M6 LUG NUT-ZINC NICKEL Necessary 1040FL  *10.40FL
19 8 *BOLT & NUT M6 X40 Necessary 40.00FL  *40.00FL
20 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 60.00FL  *40.00FL
21 1 *PLEXUS ADHESIVE Necessary 150.00FL *150.00FL
22 1 *N/S CORNER BUMPER-CLASS 2 Cracked 562.00FL *562.00FL
23 1 *FRONT MID BUMPER COMP MOULD-CLASS 2 Broken 553.00FL *553.00FL
24 6 *BOLT & NUT M8 X25 Necessary 30.00FL  *30.00FL

F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 3,714.40 3,661.40

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 371.44 366.14

Total Parts (S$) 3,342.96 3,295.26
] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 11/10/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 3 of 3

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 REPLACE N/S CORNER BUMPER & BLANKING PLATE } New 560.00 1,440.00
2 REPLACE N/S LIGHT BEZEL WITH BOLT & PLEXUS } New 360.00 0.00
3 REPLACE N/S REFLECTOR PANEL,CLIPS & NUTS } New 240.00 0.00
4 REPLACE MID BUMPER PANEL,LOCK New 760.00 0.00

MECHANISM,CRASH BRACKET,SPRING LOCK,BUMPER

BRACKET,BOLTS & NUTS }
8 REPLACE N/S HEAD LAMP ASSY New 180.00 60.00
6 REPAIR FRONT PILLAR BRACKET } New 240.00 720.00
7 REPAIR FRONT CRASH FRAME SUPPORT & BRACKET } New 360.00 0.00
8 REPAIR FRONT CHASSIS CROSS MEMBER New 360.00 0.00

STRUCTURE,BRACKET }

RESPRAY UNDERSEAL TUFF-COAT AT ACCIDENT AREA  New 210.00 140.00
10 SPRAY PAINTING ON MID BUMPER,LIGHT New 1,500.00 1,080.00

BEZEL,BUMPER CORNER,REFLECTOR PANEL & FRONT

DOME

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,770.00 3,440.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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